

#### **CONTACT INFO**

Catherinelabarca2997@gmail.com Portfolio: Catherinelabarca.com New York/ Netherlands Skype: catherinelabarca2997 516.760.7544 +31625322330

#### **PROFILE**

Dynamic and creative professional, with over 8 years experience in adobe programs and design, excited to bring my freelance and educative learning and apply it to the work field. Experienced in handling multiple creative projects and building long term relationships with clients and coworkers.

## **EDUCATION**

## Bachelors of Communication Arts I 2015-2019

Concentration in Scientific illustration and preparatory medical illustration & Minor in Biology Virgina Commonwealth University School of Arts, Virginia USA

## Masters of Scientific & Medical Illustration I 2019- June 2021

Zuyd University of Applied Sciences, Masstricht, Netherlands Thesis: Psilocybin Effects on Brain Function and Connectivity

- Research partnership with John Hopkins Center for Psychedelic & Conscious Research creating illustrations on current psychedelic research with Frederick Barrett

### **SKILLS**



- -Experience in concept development, layout design, web design, branding and promotion, and storytelling, data visualiztion
- Able to read, write, and speak the Spanish language, strong communication skills, Proficient in Microsoft office, adaptability, detail oriented, good time management, organized, able to work in a fastpaced environment, and work well/collaborate with coworkers.
- Educated in Human anatomy, Physiology, Chemistry, Biology, Genetics, Comparative vertebrae Anatomy. Experience with human and animal dissection and illustrating and attending live surgeries.

# **EXPERIENCE**

#### Contract Medical Illustrator - Current

Sketchy, elearning for medicine and pharamcuticals

#### Freelance Illustrator, 2019 - Current

Freelance Medical illustrator for Studio RX (2021)

Botanical Illustrations and manuscript/book design for NYBG (Published/ on going), Textbook educational diagrams and infographic design for VCU biology department (2019), Medical and surgical illustrations for University of Maastricht (2020)

New York Botanical Garden Internship, Bronx NY, 2018 - 2019

Botanical illustrations on fern development and species for research paper and presentations, botanical illustration on new species of Gnetum, Book design and illustrations for on Palms of Vietnam (published)

Mud Genius: Paint your own pottery, Manager, Bayside NY,

Manage store, plan events, assist and serve customers, clean and stock supplies, teach adult and children painting classes, website design and managment, design event posters, taught and managed Summer art camp.